
MEMORANDUM  
 

OFFICE OF THE ALLEGHENY COUNTY EXECUTIVE 
 

 
TO:   Jared Barker 
  Chief Clerk and Director of Legislative Services 

Allegheny County Council 
 
FROM:  Ernest Rajakone 
  Deputy Chief of Staff, Intergovernmental Affairs 
  Office of Allegheny County Chief Executive Sara Innamorato 
 
CC:   John Fournier 
  County Manager 
 
DATE: October 2, 2025 
 
RE:  Ordinance allowing INVISIO Group to utilize County Property  

__________________________________________________________________ 
 
Please find attached an Ordinance to allow INVISIO Group to use certain County-
owned real property in connection with the demonstration of firefighting imaging 
and communication apparatus and to film same. The attached legislation would 
permit INVISIO Group, Inc to use certain County-owned real property located at 
and adjacent to the Allegheny County Fire Academy, as mutually agreed in 
connection with a demonstration of their state-of-the-art communications, imagery 
and acoustic mobile command equipment.   
 

The Allegheny County Law Department has reviewed the Ordinance prior to 
submission to the Council. 
 

On behalf of Allegheny County Chief Executive Sara Innamorato, I am 
requesting this Ordinance be included on the agenda for introduction at the Regular 
Meeting of County Council on October 7, 2025. 
 


